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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 6, 2009 8:16 PM
To: ‘millscd@state.gov’

Subject: Re: Don't want to assume, so

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sun Dec 06 20:14:34 2009

Subject: Re: Don't want to assume, so

Yes - calling you in 5 min

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sun Dec 06 20:08:49 2009
Subject: Re: Don't want to assume, so

I did not--should | be there? | think so but what do you think?

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD @state.gov>

To: H '

Cc: Lew, Jacob J <LewlJ@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJi@state.gov>; Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>;
" Crowley, Philip J <CrowleyPi@state.gov>

Sent: Sun Dec 06 20:06:07 2009

Subject: Fw: Don't want to assume, so

Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: McDonough, Denis R. B6
To: Mills, Cheryl D .

Sent: Sun Dec 06 16:36:13 2009

Subject: Don't want to assume, so

You know p sched'ed to meet with McC and Eik tmrw at 330?
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